



**BRUHIN KLASS**  
Mit Recht



### **Dr. Stefan Klass**

Stefan Klass has more than 25 years of experience in the area of corporate and commercial law. He is an experienced attorney at law and, based on his long practice in legal and management functions in legal departments of well-known companies, also familiar with the needs of businesses.

#### **Education and training**

Certified Specialist SBA Inheritance Law 2016  
Stanford Executive Program Palo Alto, California 2004  
«Leadership for the future» management training course IMD Lausanne 2000  
Practical internship with Shearman & Sterling New York 1996  
Negotiation applying the Harvard «Getting to Yes» concept 1994/1995  
Admission to the Bar as well as Notary Public 1993  
Practical internship at the court of Zug 1992  
Doctorate from University of Zurich 1992  
Graduated from University of Zurich 1989  
High school graduation 1983

#### **Professional experience**

Partner at BRUHIN KLASS since 2007  
Deputy Chief Legal Officer of the Julius Baer Group and Managing Director 2005–2007  
Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd. 1993–2005  
IBM Switzerland 1990–1991

#### **Languages**

German, English, French

#### **Memberships**

Swiss Bar Association  
Zug Bar Association  
Swiss Society of Jurists

#### **Admission**

Registered at the Bar of the canton of Zug  
and admitted to all Swiss courts